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PHONOGRAPH DICTATION.

Geoes ¥o Fitzgerald, Esq.,

Tripgity Cellege, _
Dublin, Ireland. / f 7
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Dear Sirie

With reference to your letter of 27th nltimo addressed
to Mre Edison, I beg to inform you that the phonographvin Ireland
is controlled by the Edison United i"honograph Company, Northumber-
land Avenue, London, W. C., England, By communieating with the
Company mentioned you will doubtless be able to obtain any infor-

mation tat you may desire in regard to the instrument.

Yours truly,

Private Secretary.
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